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TO: Department of State
Division of Corporations

FROM: Adam Hasner

RE: . Dissolution of Corporation

Long, Hasner & Dinin, P.A.

DATE: JANUARY 3, 2003

Pursuant to Florida Statutes, section 607.1401, please find attached Articles of
Disselution for the above referenced Florida for-profit corporation.

Additionally, enclosed is a check payable to the Florida Department of State in the
amount of $43.75 to cover the costs of the filing fee and a certificate of status once the
corporation has been dissolved.

The certificate of status should be mailed to:

Adam Hasner
615 NE 7" Ave.
Delray Beach, FL 33483

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If there are any questions, I can be reached at
561.272.3111.
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Pursuant to 607.1401, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the following f-}'{;;}
articles of dissolution: Q%(""
<

FIRST: The name of the corporation is: L—ONG: HASNER Ef‘ D]NINI PA

SECOND:  The filing date of the articles of incorporation was: M &Y {5 i 2002~

THIRD:  (CHECK ONE}
E(None of the corporation's shares have been issued.

U The corporation has not commenced business.

FOURTH: No debt of the corporation remains unpaid.

FIFTH: The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have been distributed
to the shareholders, if shares were issued.

SIXTH: Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)
LI A majority of the incorporators authorized the dissolution.

B A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution.

&
Signed this Z* dayof AN vaARY | 2093

(‘83;‘?{ W vice chairman of the b¢ardefresident, or other dfficer - if there are no officers or

diredlors{ by arrincorporator.)

ADAN)  HASNER

" {Typed or printed name}

Signature

VICE P,ZE'S/DE'N?_'

(Title}




